Susana Barrios

From: Starla Huerta

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 11:56 AM

To: Maggie Solorio

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] INVITATION: Anaheim Chamber Luncheon at Angel Stadium | Friday,
June 7th

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Thank you Maggie.

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device
Get Outlook for Android

From: Maggie Solorio <MSolorio@anaheim.net>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 11:43:07 AM

To: Starla Huerta <SHuerta@anaheim.net>

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] INVITATION: Anaheim Chamber Luncheon at Angel Stadium | Friday, June 7th

Hi Starla,

Wanted to follow up on the email below. | purchased Jim’s ticket today and Nathalie purchased the
tickets for Economic Development. Please call Heather Sievers tomorrow (5/31) to purchase the tickets

for Council, Heather can be reached a_

Thank you!
Maggie

From: Maggie Solorio

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 11:36 AM

To: Pang Yang <pang@anaheimchamber.org>

Cc: Heather Sievers <heather@anaheimchamber.org>; Starla Huerta <SHuerta@anaheim.net>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] INVITATION: Anaheim Chamber Luncheon at Angel Stadium | Friday, June 7th

Hi Pang,

Thank you for your email. We are respectfully declining the invitation as we will be purchasing individual
tickets for City Manager, Council and Economic Development staff.

Starla will contact Heather tomorrow to purchase tickets for Council.

Best regards,
Maggie



From: Pang Yang <pang@anaheimchamber.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 1:32 PM

To: Maggie Solorio <MSolorio@anaheim.net>

Cc: Heather Sievers <heather@anaheimchamber.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] INVITATION: Anaheim Chamber Luncheon at Angel Stadium | Friday, June 7th
Importance: High

Warning: This email originated from outside the City of Anaheim. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and are expecting the message.

Dear Maggie:

Starla has requested we send this directly to the City Manager’s office. The original RSVP date was
Friday, May 24. Please RSVP as soon as possible.

The Anaheim Chamber of Commerce is pleased to provide a non-transferable invitation for the
Mayor, Council Members, City Manager, and Economic Development Director to be our guests at our
annual Anaheim Chamber Luncheon at Angel Stadium on Friday, June 7.

This year, our youth organization partner is Higher Ground Youth & Family Services.

Please save the date on your calendar and RSVP to me by Friday, May 24.

Attendance at this event may constitute acceptance of a gift subject to reporting on the FPPC Form
700 at a value of $200.

WHAT: Anaheim Chamber Luncheon at Angel Stadium

WHEN: Friday, June 7, 2024
11:00 AM | Hosted Reception
12:00 PM | Lunch Program

WHERE: Angel Stadium | Lexus Diamond Club
2000 Gene Autry Way
Anaheim, CA 92806

*Complimentary self-parking
*Enter through front main gates located by the iconic red hats
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- SAVE THE DATE -
FRIDAY, JUNE 7 | 11:00AM RECEPTION + 12:00PM LUNCH PROGRAM

@O ve=xus |DIAMOND CLUB

ANGEL STADIUM = 2000 GENE AUTRY WAY, ANAHEIM, CA
ANAHEIMCHAMBER.ORG

Kind regards,

Pang Yang

Executive Assistant to the President & CEO
Anaheim Chamber of Commerce

2099 S State College Blvd, Suite 650
Anaheim, California 92806

714.758.0222 | pang@anaheimchamber.org
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Connect with the Anaheim Chamber
Website | Facebook | Instagram | Twitter




